Layton High School Community Council Meeting Minutes

April 12, 2021

3:00pm

Layton Main Office

Attendance: Kathleen Wilcox, Lynette Checketts, Kyle Rouche, Chadli Bodily, Julie Barlow, Melanie Smith, Sabrina Hornbeck

Absent: Vanessa Quan, Twila Bisk (excused), Julie Batchelor (excused), Jared Fawson (excused)

Visitors: Adam Thompson

Welcome & Business - Lynette motioned to approve. Kyle seconded motion. March meeting minutes were unanimously approved by all attending. Julie Batchelor gave absentee vote to approve.

Final vote on 2021-22 updated trust lands budget (TSSP) – We did an online email vote to update some shifting funding that was voted on in March's meeting. All council members voted in approval of the following changes except for Twila Bisk, who didn't respond to the emails. Majority voted to change the LIA (Latinos in Action) course expansion from 16,000 to 8,000. (Other funds were used to supplement this expansion.) Other funds were used for the band instruments. \$7,500.00 were deducted from TSSP budget. The council approved using \$12,000.00 for a student advocate. With these current changes we are within the 10% carryover for next year.

We reviewed the current budget and are on track with all funding.

The council reviewed the LHS **Community Council Bylaws**, made changes and voted unanimously to approve. Melanie motioned to approve changes. Lynnette seconded.

School updates for the 2021-22 school year:

Alan Smith is retiring, and Julie Barlow is taking a job with the district in humanities. Korbi Easton (current admin. Intern) will be continuing on as a assistant principal. Camille Crumb, a vice principal, will be transferring from Muller Park to LHS. Trent Brown, a Northridge administrator, will be our final assistant principal.

Adam Thompson led the council on a tour of the **College & Career Center** (formerly the computer lab in the counseling center). It will have desks for our student advocate and scholarship coordinator as well as more gathering space (less desktop computers that will be used in other locations).

Additionally, we toured the space, south of the library with a separate entrance, that will become **LHS Connection Center**. The reconstructed wall is being donated by Hogan Construction and will be finished this summer. Plumbing for two shower/bathroom areas and laundry facilities will also be added this summer. The connection center will also have closet and fridge space to house LHS food pantry, thus freeing up the portable that is now being used. This will be a community gathering space to encourage tutoring, scholarship help, hygiene services for students in need, and additional support to community families with students attending in our area.

LHS Entry wall (to the right of main entrance) will also be updated with 9 coordinating monitors for announcements, etc. Honor Roll and other awards will also be displayed here.

2021-22 Council changes – Melanie, Kyle, and Lynette are up for reelection in addition to a 4th spot added for Shoreline (new Junior high in pod). One of those positions is At Large. Melanie will check with Jared Fawson, Julie Batchelor, and Vanessa Quan to make sure their schedules allow them to return for their 2nd year of their term and report to Chadli.

Spring Voting - CC elections will be in May. First week email will go out for nominations. If enough, elections will be held over the second weekend (4 days) Friday-Wed. of May.

Reminder that May's meeting was cancelled because we finalized business today. **Our next meeting** will be August 9, 2021 in LHS main office at 3:00.

Lynette motioned to adjourn meeting. Kyle seconded motion. Unanimous vote to adjourn.